Death of Mr. Harry

Parsons, J.P.

SO'TON LOSES LEADING
TOWNSMAN

THE “ Echo ' regrets to announce the death of Mr. Harry

Parsons, J.P.,

M.1.Mech.E.,
“ Brampton,” his Bassett home,

which occurred at

and had been ill only for a short period.

He was founder and

chairman of The Parsons

Engineering Company, Ltd., Southampton, and a director of

Southern Newspapers, Ltd.

ONE of Southampton's foremost
and most respected public
men, Mr. Parsons served his
generation in many varied flelds
and with distinction. 1
The Parsons marine engine,
roduct of the business which he
ounded on the Town Quay, South-
ampton, &owers little ships all over
the worl ;

In the counsels of the industry

”»l A K
to which hg devoted his life he held
high place and to the commercial
activities ofp Southampton he made
a contribition of outstanding

value. 1°
CYCLE ﬁ MOTOR-CYCLE
~ M ONEER

He pla%/éd small part in the
growth of 20\h Century Southamp-
ton and for 47 years the firm he
tounded trt- rovided skilled work
in thg Ltowph: -t

Myr. Parsons founded the Parsons

Motor Company in Southampton

in 1904, and for almost half a
century earned a reputation for
precig.ion engineering all over the
world.

Chairman of Southampton Har-
bour Board for 21 of his 27 years’
service, Mr. Parsons worked in-
defatigably in connection with the
establishment of an Empire air
base at Southampton. During his
longg. service vast schemes of
dredging were carried out, the New
Docks were opened and the Board's
offices rebuilt,

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
WORK

Honorary director of Southamp-
ton Chamber of Commerce and a
past president, Mr, Parsons ren-
dered sterling service not only
locally but in the wider spheres
of ¢ Association of British
Chambers of Commerce, of which
he was vice-president, and on
which he represented the local
Chamber for many years.

Mr. Parsons became a dirvector
of Southern Newspapers, Ltd., in
1936 and was at%polnted deputy
chairman upon the death of the
chairman, Mr. W. A. Gleave, J.P,,
in 1945, and held that office until
recently.

NATIVE OF ANDOVER

A Hampshire man—he was born
at Andover —Mr Parsons was
educated at Brighton Grammar
School and received his engineer-
ing training at the Regent-street
Polytechnic in London. After
serving an .apprenticeship in
the Metropolis, he went to tne
Midlands, where he assisted in the
early development of the cyele
and motor-cycle.

He was at one time chiel
designer for the Rudge Whitworth
Co. and later worked with the
Beeston Motor Works, of which he
became manager. Then, in 1904,
he came to Southampton.
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Mr. Parsons also designed
the sociable—a side-by-sice
cycle—which he is here riding.

fitting to motor-car [yTes. He
formed the Parsons Non-skid Com-
any in London to malke them.
After developing the idea he sold
out to an American rival company.

He had many patents to his
credit.  His pioneering work in
connection with the early cycles
and motor-cycles makes interest-
ing reading. He was often not
only abreast of development, but
ahead of it.

Towards the end of the last
century, when there was 4
bicycling boom, Mtr. Parsons built
a bicycle made for four, and
followed this with a “quin.” He
rode them, too. Then he designed
a machine called the * sociable,”
a side-by-side machine.

Mr Parsons pedalled away with
many records, made on the once-
famous Paddington track, when he
was a member of the Regent-street
Polytechnic Club. He was the first
man to eycle 22 miles in an hour,
the first to cover 41 miles in two
hours, and the first to ride 60 miles
in three hours.

The first motor-tricycle, a de
Dion with a 14 h.p. motor behind

‘|the back axle was built by this

versatile engineer. The machine
took part in the London-Brighton
run which celebrated the abolition
of the Act which required a man
with a red flag to w‘:%( in front of

‘WHEN

f Mr. Harry Parsons, J.P.N\

with the Board in 1947, when he
was no longer qualified for
membership,

He liked to recall that during
his chairmanship 230 Board meet-
ings were held of which he
attended 223. For 14 years—1930-
44—he did not miss a meeting.

Undoubtedly the outstanding

Board career was his work in con-
nection with the establishment of
an Empire air base at Southamp-
ton.

Chairman of the special sub-
committee which carried the
roject through, his efforts were
deed tireless. In August, 1939,
the Board acknowledged the
leadership which resulted in the
establishment of the air base.

When his long association with
the Board ceased in 1947, tributes
were d to his untirin% efforts
to make the port known through-
out the world.

Mr, Parsons, for a time, served
on the executive of the Docks and
Harbour Authorities’ Association.
At one time he was a member of

tee under Trinity House.

His interest in the sea was
refiected in his membership of
the Committee of Southampton
Sailors' Home.

SIGNAL HONOUR

Mr. Parsons became a
of Southampton Chamber of Com-
merce in 1914, a’ter he had been
a member for four years. His
valued and distinguished services
were recognised in 1945, when an
honorary directorship was con-
ferred upon him. ]

From 1020-23 Mr. Parsons was
resident, ana in 1943

tive on the Association of British
Chambers of Commerce, of which
he was vice-president. He was also
the Chamber’s reprecentative on
the Federation of Chambers of
Commerce of the British Empire,

A member of Southampton
Rotary Club for many years, Mr,
Parsons was one of the senior past
prismlents Ly
years, Mr. Parsons was chairman
of the Tuesday Bench for many
years.

PROMINENT FREEMASON

Freemasonry was one of the
abiding interests in Mr. Parsons’
life. His mother Lodg@h
BmPUOR: 340 RS mieetisera: e
held l’xov?cial Grand Lodge
Grand Lodge rank, too, and was

a motor car. @ ’
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Passing of Mr. Harry Parsons, 1P,

i Continued from Front Page.

| He opened works on the Town
Quay and founded the Parsons
| Motor Company for the purpose of
| building and installing in various
craft the company's marine
{engine, the first of its type to use
kerosene instead of petroi

The busincss grew so much that
eventually the company’s marine
engine department was separated
from the garage business.

NEW WORKS

In the second World War most
of the company’s Town Quay build-
ings were destroyed by enemy
action, but in 1948 new works were
completed and equipped.

Only recently it was announced
that the company bhad ac uired
from Southampton Harbour oarc
the lease of land between the
present works and those of Har-
land and Wolff's, on which it is
proposed to erect new offices and
extensions of plant.

In 1946 the company was turned
into a4 public company, and Mr.
Parsons became managing direc-
(tor and chairmarn,
| In the spring of last year Mr.
Parsons relinquished the manag-
ing directorship of the company,
pbut continued to be chairman of
the directors.
as managing
1. A. Marriott, a
'‘firm since 1949, Mr. Parsons
agreed to continue as chairman to
preserve continuity and Mr. Alfred
L. Ballam, F.C.LS. remained as
director and secretary

Parsons Engineering Company
| manufactures not only marine
lengines but gearboxes, sterngear,
‘{marlne auxiliaries, pumping sefs,
jete. 3
| " 'MANY PATENTS TO HIS
! CREDIT S
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Mr. Parsons also designed
the sociable—a side-by-side
cycle—which he is here riding.

tyres. He
formed the Parsons Non-skid Com-
any in London to make them.
After developing the idea he sold
out to an American rival company.

He had many pabents to his
credit. His pioneering work in
connection with the early cycles
and motor-cycles makes interest-
ing reading. He was often not
only abreast of development, but
ahead of it.

Towards the end of the last
century, when there was @&
bicyeling boom, Mr. Parsons built
a bicycle made for four, and
followed this with a “quin.” He
rode them, too. Then he designed
a machine called the " sociable”
a side-by-side machine. v

Mr Parsons pedalled away with
many records, made on the once-
famous Paddington track, when he
was a member of the Regent-street
Polytechnic Club. He was the first
man to cycle 22 miles in an hour,
the first to cover 41 miles in two
hours, and the first to ride 60 miles
in three hours.

The first motor-tricycle, a de
Dion with a 14 h.p. motor behind

‘Ithe back axle was built by this

versatile engineer. The machine
took part in the London-Brighton
run which celebrated the abolition
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with the Board in 1947, when he
was no longer qualified for
membership.

He liked to recall that during
his chairmanship 230 Board meei-
ings were held of which he
attended 223. For 14 years—1930-
44 he did not miss a meeting,

Undoubtedl the outstanding
feature of Mr. Parsons’ Harbour
Board career was his work in con-
nection with the establishment of
tan Empire air base at Southamp-
on, i

Chairman of the special sub-
committee whichi carried the
roject through, his efforts were
deed tireless. In August, 1939,
the Board acknowledged the
leadership which resulted in the
establishment of the air base.

When his long association with
the Board ceased in 1947, tributes
were paid to his untiring efforts

out the worl

Mr, Parsons, for a time, served
on the executive of the Docks and
Harbour Authorities’ Association.
At one time he was a member of

tee under Trinity House.

His interest in the sea was
reflected in his membership of

Sailors’ Home:
SIGNAL HONOUR

of Southampton Chamber of Com-
merce in 1914, a’ler he had been
a member for four years. His
valued and distinguished services
were recognised in 1945, when an
honorary direziorship was con-
ferred upon him.

From 1920-23 Mr, Parsons was
ﬁresldent, anda in 1943  was
onoured by being elected vice-
president again.

For many years My,
tive on the Association of British
Chambers of Commerce, of which
he was vice-president, He was also
the Chamber’s reprecentative on
the Federation of Chambers of
Commerce of the British Empire,
A  member of
Rotary Club for many years, Mr,
Parsons was one of the senior pas
presidents. \
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petrol was sixpenee a gallon,

Some of the makes of cars which
Mr. Parsons handled at

ﬁrstnmnai Benz cars, with - their
¢ S, car ! eir |
horizon linder - e,

Renat

In those early Coveniry days a
irequent visitor was a certain Mr.
Morri% now world-famous as Lord

The first delivew seen on
the streets of Sou pton incor-
porated several of M Parsons’

ements.
}FE ﬂrst cars which Mr. Parsons
to build were not unlike
pony traps, with shboards and
tiller steering apparatus.
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MAGISTERIAL TRIBUTE
Before the start of business at
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leagues,”

Mr. Parsons, he said, had been
a member of the Bench for nearly
30 years, and a straighter man one
could not wish to meet. He was
ways keen on his work and very
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